
<1Iitunf J\nsnnia ';'~"';-""}""'1~'boJr;,;~::,,;<~,:,

INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION "RECE1VfD"FOR Fl~
253 Main Street ;" 9CT 12 AH e .-

Ansonia, Connecticut 06401 ... .. --4~~ -..~
October 7, 2010 . ,SSN/A. CD1lNtCT/CU~

Regular Meeting

Present: David Knapp, Chairman
John Jones
David Madar
Ed Phipps

Absent: Kevin Cegelka
Tim Holman

Others Present: James Tanner, ZEOlBlight Officer
Thomas Welch, IWC Attorney

The regular meeting of the Ansonia Inland Wetlands Commission was called to order at 7:00
p.m. by Chairman Knapp.

All present rose and Pledged Allegiance to the Flag.

The secretary called the roll. There was a quorum present.

Minutes

Mr. Phipps made a motion to accept as written and place on file the minutes of the June 2010
regular meeting. Mr. Jones seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Bills

Mr. Phipps made a motion to pay all bills if found to be correct. Mr. Madar seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

1. Thomas Welch, Attorney: Bill for Professional Services: $128.70

IWClO0710

1



Correspondence

Mr. Phipps made a motion to accept all of the correspondence received, dispense with the
reading, and place them on file. If a member requests one read or acted upon the correspondence
will be brought up individually. Mr. Madar seconded. All in favor, so carried.

1. Fred D'Amico re: 28 Moulthrop Street, Ansonia
2. Southwest Conservation DistrictIRoman Mrozninsky re: 17 Hodio Drive, Ansonia

Public Session

Chairman Knapp asked three (3) times if there was anyone from the public who wished to
address the commission. There was no one.

Mr. Jones made a motion to close the public session. Mr. Phipps seconded. All in favor, so
carried.

Diane Lord, Attorney/A. Tkacs request for IWC Permit for 17 Hodio Drive (Court order)

Diane Lord was present.

Ms. Lord said she has forwarded a copy of the SCS report to her engineer, Jim Swift. The
measure proposed by SCS will solve the situation. She said there is one caveat which is the
drain structure that is proposed will concentrate the water in an area which mayor many not
allow it to disperse.

Mr. Tanner said he had maps that were sent to him by Mr. Mrozinski. He presented the
information and maps he received.

The commission did not receive this information from Mr. Mrozinski. The secretary took the
information Mr. Tanner had and copied it for Ms. Lord so that it can be forwarded to Mr. Swift.

Chairman Knapp said he is hopeful that Mr. D'Amico will be present at the next meeting to
discuss the proposal from SCS and make recommendations. He said between Mr. D'Amico's
recommendations and Mr. Mrozinski's recommendations a plan can be put together that will
address all of the concerns. He also reminded Ms. Lord that the Commission has recommended
plantings and that her client address the slope.

Attorney Welch said that the court date has been extended to December. He said the Board of
Aldermen will have to approve the plan ifIWC grants permission. The applicant can then attend
the Board of Aldermen's meeting the following Tuesday.

IWC100710

2



Chairman Knapp said the commission may be able to take Mr. D'Amico's plan and Mr.
Mrozinski plan and put them together into one package. It can either be approved or not
approved.

Mr. Madar made a motion to send a letter to Fred D' Amico asking him to review the plans and
make recommendations to the Commission and have a written report that can be sent to the
Commission one week prior to their meeting. Mr. Jones seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Recess

Mr. Phipps made a motion for a five minutes recess so the secretary can copy the information for
Ms. Lord. Mr. Madar seconded. All in favor so carried.

Time: 7: 10 p.m.

Mr. Phipps made a motion to reconvene the meeting at 7:20 p.m. Mr. Madar seconded. All in
favor, so carried.

Ron Rohinsky/95 Netop LLC (Stephen Zuber, owner) request for IWC permit for rear lot
located on 28 Moulthrop Street (9/2/10)

Mr. Ron Rohinsky from 95 Netop LLC and Mr. Stephen Zubar were present.

Chairman Knapp said the commission conducted a site inspection of the property on Saturday,
September 25th• He said Mr. D'Amico suggested moving the detention pond to an area facing
Clover Street. Mr. D'Amico noted that there is a large area on this site that has been filled.
Mr. D'Amico expressed his concern on the site walk with the location of the detention basin
because the water flow would impact the adjoining neighbors below.

Mr. Madar said the house has to be relocated off the fill area. He read the minutes where Mr.
D'Amico said to move the house off the fill area.

Chairman Knapp said to Mr.; Rohinsky that has to correct the map showing the relocation of the
detention basin area and the relocation of the house off the fill area. The commission must have
a corrected map before them.

Mr. Rohinsky said there is some confusion about the house. The house was fine where it was.
He said he would have to do test borings to move the house. He doesn't know where the native
soil is located.

Chairman Knapp suggested Mr. Rohinsky call Mr. D'Amico and discuss this with him.

IWC1OO710

3



Mr. Jones said that Mr. Rohinsky still needs to have the detention basin and the galley systems
and the house shown where it will be located on the property and this information has to be put
on a certified map.

Mr. Rohinsky said if the house can remain where it is it would be good.

Chairman Knapp said to discuss this with Mr. D'Amico and get clarification from him on what
needs to be done.

Mr. Tanner said the footing has to be 42 inches and if it fails there is a problem. He said he
recommends that Mr. Rohinsky get the test borings done to find out how deep the fill is in there.

Mr. Madar said he may have to go down 8 feet or 10 feet but whatever it is it has to be done. We
are more concerned with the detention galleys.

Chairman Knapp suggested Mr. Rohinsky get in touch with Mr. D'Amico and show him exactly
what he wants to do and get clarification as to whether or not he can do what he wants to do.

Mr. Madar said he has responsibility to get to virgin soil and he has to stay within the setbacks.

Mr. Tanner said you are looking at 5 feet to 6 feet offill. You couldn't see Fred at the end of the
property. It has to be tested.

Chairman Knapp advised Mr. Rohinsky that he must come back to the commission with a
revised map showing all of the changes to the plan.

Violations

34 Benz Street (Marcucio)

Attorney Welch said that he, Peter Crabtree and Jack Androski walked the site. They have
planted shrubs and Pete said the condition on the site has been improved.

Mr. Tanner said Mr. Crabtree said he talked with Attorney Androski on the violation and clean
up.

Chairman Knapp asked Mr. Tanner to follow through with this.

Mr. Tanner said it has to be followed through with Mr. Crabtree.

Attorney Welch said they planted shrubs and natural vegetation.

IWC100710

4



6 to 10 Howard Avenue (one building)

Mr. Tanner said there is a pipe that is the footing drain along the foundation. There is a small
drip that comes out of that pipe. This house is behind former Chermey Pontiac. It is a 7 family
building. There is 3 inch perforated pipe that was put in when they landscaped. There is water
coming out of the ground near the fence in the driveway. That is the water between the rocks
and the fence that is running down the street. It is not coming out of the pipe. There is drips
from the 3 inch pipe but no water - the pipe is damp inside. He inspected it during a rain storm.
He said he sees water in the comer of the property line and he will investigate it more.

55+ Site Plan - TWC Dev. 23 Hull Street

Mr. Phipps said he would like the commission to send a letter to the developer for the 55+ site
plan on Hull Street because there is no backing for this project and they have not paid their
permit fee or their cash bond. He would like the commission to send a letter advising them they
have to pay their permit fee and cash bond.

Mr. Jones made a motion to send a letter advising Mr. Sadlick that he has 30 days to pay the
permit fee and cash bond or the permit is invalid. Mr. Madar seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Any other business to come before the Commission

None

November Meeting

The November meeting will be held on Thursday, November 4,2010 at 7:00 p.m.

Executive Session (if needed)

None.

Adjourn

Mr. Phipps made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 p.m. Mr. Jones seconded. All in favor,
so carried.

Respectfully submitted,

l~~~
Secretary

IwelOO710

5


